
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

GARREY CARRUTHERS February 8, 1989 POST OFFICE SOX 2088 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 
(5051 827-5800 

GOVERNOR 

Exxon Company, USA 
P.O. Box 1600 

Midland, Texas 79702-1600 

Attention: Stephen Johnson 

Re: Cancelation of Order No. CTB-90 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Reference i s made to your l e t t e r dated January 17, 
1989, whereby you requested cancellation of Division Order 
No. CTB-90, dated September 5, 1962, which order authorized 
Humble O i l & Refining Co. to commingle Vacuum-Abo Pool 
production from the New Mexico State "BO" Lease consisting 
of the E/2 of Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 34 East, 
NMPM, and the New Mexico State "BP" Lease comprising i n part 
the E/2 SW/4 of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, 
NMPM, both i n Lea County, New Mexico. I t i s our 
understanding the the wells on the subject leases have been 
plugged and abandoned, and that commingling authority i s no 
longer necessary. 

As per your request, Division Order No. CTB-90 i s 
hereby cancelled. 

xc: OCD-Hobbs 
File-CTB-90 


